
From: STUMBORG Naomi (AREVA Resources CANADA)
To: bryan.rayner@inac-ainc.gc.ca; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org;

nunavuthabitat@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Cc: MCCALLUM Barry (AREVA Resources Canada); SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada); MARTENS Diane

(AREVA Resources Canada); ZUNTI Daniel (AREVA Resources Canada); MORRISON Dwayne (AREVA Resources
Canada); GUERIN Frederic (AREVA Resources Canada)

Subject: END-10-13 Drilling after August 15
Date: Saturday, August 07, 2010 1:25:37 PM
Attachments: KIG-709-02 Drilling within 30 m.doc

To all:
 
For the Kiggavik Project, drill holes within 30m of the high water mark are being completed the
upcoming week.  As per the Kiggavik Project’s Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Licence 2BE-KIG0812
Amendment No.2 Part F Item 3, “The Licensee shall not conduct any land based drilling within thirty
(30) metres of the ordinary high water mark of any water body with the exception of the End Grid Lake
area as identified in the application received dated October 9, 2008.”  We are limited to drilling within
30m between July 15 and August 15 to avoid spring and fall spawning periods.  Drilling at END-10-13
is expected to begin August 8th or 9th and continue until August 15, 2010, however if there are any
delays during the drilling process, the hole may not finish until after August 15.  Because we are within
the 30m high water mark, we would like to ask permission to drill until END-10-13 has been
completed.  Please refer to the attached work instruction for our management practices.  Excess casing
water is captured with a small trench, and pumped to the discharge area.  The drill area is always dry,
and there is no risk of water entering streams or lakes.  Please refer to the map below for a visual of
the proposed END-10-13 hole.  The drill will be 2m from the south stream and 4m from the north
stream.  
 

 
Thanks and have a great day!
 
Naomi Stumborg
Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Tel: (306) 343-4035
Tel: (306) 683-9843 Kiggavik Camp
naomi.stumborg@areva.ca
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Purpose:


To provide a document which incorporates all of the commitments made to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB), Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) and Environment Canada (EC) in the application for Amendment No. 2 of the NWB Licence 2BE-KIG0812 as well as the conditions enforced on us upon receiving approval of this amendment. This amendment allows drilling activities to be conducted within 30 m of the ordinary high water mark of the End Grid Lake area only; which includes the lake itself and surrounding temporary and permanent streams. The spring spawning timing window for this area is May 1 – July 15 while the fall spawning timing window is August 15 - June 30 as set out by the DFO. Drilling within the spring spawning timing window has been planned to occur only between May 15 and May 30, if Arctic grayling are not spawning or present. This procedure is to be used simultaneously with the Environmental Code of Practice, Spill Contingency Plan, Uranium Exploration Plan, Abandonment and Restoration Plan, Waste Management Plan and Radiation Protection Plan.

Applicable To:


· Environment and Radiation Protection Group

· Field personnel (this includes AREVA employees as well as Contractors working in this area)

· Drilling Contractors


Work Instruction:


Before Commencement of Drilling Activities at End Grid:

Environment and Radiation Protection Group:


1. Prior to commencing the End Grid drilling program, establish baseline water quality by sampling END Grid Lake. Sampling is to be done following the parameters set out in the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Licence, Amendment No.2 Part J, Item 10.


2. Ensure secondary containment is available for the storage of fuel and all external pumps and motorized equipment used in the drilling process


3. Establish the mitigation measures committed to in the application to allow for drilling within 30 m of a high water mark:

· Collection pan/casing box is placed around the casing under the drill


· Return water is collected in the pan and pumped rather than being allowed to flow directly from the casing


· Manifold system is used to manage the water supply, with the objective of routing the excess supply water (fresh water) back to lake 


· Non-radioactive cuttings are pumped to a designated low-lying area


· Separator is used to collect radioactive cuttings when drilling in the mineralized zones


· Heavy poly may be placed within the cribbing of the drill, as a secondary containment measure for the collection pan and casing box


· Install silt barriers, if required, to reduce the likelihood of suspended particulate mater from drilling fluid moving into the lake. Silt barriers shall be deployed only if the sediment and erosion controls fail near the drilling site in order to avoid acting as a barrier to fish passage.


· Install an arc-shaped sandbag barrier within the drainage pathway between the drill location and the lake

· Store fuel within secondary containment and as far as practical from the stream system 


· Ensure proper set-up of the drill rig to prevent surface erosion:


· Platform is raised off of tundra surface


· Use of a bladder under the drill rig to collect and prevent drill water movement around the rig and on the tundra. Water is pumped into a designated discharge point located at a minimum of 30 m beyond the ordinary high level water mark of any nearby water bodies, where direct flow into the water body is not possible.


If drilling within the spring spawning timing window, it must be established if Arctic grayling are present, to do this complete the following steps:


4. Establish monitoring locations in the Mushroom Lake/End Grid Stream (MSEGS) close to the drilling site


5. Check if water is present under the ice:


· If it is frozen to the bottom, communicate information to DFO and commence drilling work.


· If the water is observed in the stream, assess how deep the water is:


· If the water depth is less than 10 cm, communicate information to DFO and commence drilling work.


· If the water depth is 10 cm or more, assess if the water is stagnant or flowing using a velocity meter:


· If the water is stagnant, communicate information to DFO and get DFO opinion to proceed or not.

· If the water is flowing, communicate information to DFO and stop all drilling activities in proximity of the stream


During Drilling Activities:

Environment and Radiation Protection Group:


6. Carry out daily inspections in accordance to WI KIG-709-01, Daily Inspection

7. Repeat step 5 at the beginning and end of each day during drilling activities to ensure stream conditions have not changed and to help assess if drilling should occur on the next day.

8. Continue until at least 10 cm of water is flowing under the ice or the stream is partially free of ice.


Upon Completion of the End Grid Drilling Program:

Environment and Radiation Group:


9. Upon completing the End Grid drilling program, re-sample End Grid Lake from the same location as conducted prior to commencing the program and for the parameters as set out in the NWB Licence, Amendment No.2 Part J, Item 10.


Additionally:


All drilling contractors and field personnel:


· will be fully trained in proper fuel transfer and Spill Contingency Plan


· will ensure drill set-up allows for continual air movement through the base preventing heat from being transmitted from the equipment into the tundra


· will ensure best practices are being used to collect used drill water underneath the drill. Although the Environment and Radiation Group will be doing inspections daily, it is everyone’s responsibility to ensure that any chemicals, petroleum products or wastes associated with the project do not enter the water.


· GPS coordinates shall be recorded for each drill hole location.

· all sumps and fuel caches shall be located at a distance of at least 30 m from the ordinary high water mark of any adjacent water body and inspected on a regular basis


Records:


· Daily Inspection Form


References:


· Nunavut Water Board Licence No.2BE-KIG0812 Amendment No.2 

· Response to DFO comments and recommendations, submitted January 6, 2009


· Response to EC comments, submitted January 6, 2009


· Drilling at Proximity of End Grid Lake within the Restriction Timing Window, Technical Memorandum as prepared by Golder Associates

· Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DF). 2009. Timing Windows, Nunavut In-Water Construction Timing Windows for the Protection of Fish and Fish Habitat. Version 3.0 of the Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Nunavut Operational Statement. Available at http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/regions/central/habitat/os-eo/provinces-territories-territoires/nu/os-eo21-eng.htm

Approval:


		Author:

		

		



		Supervisor, E & RP

		Kim Sarauer

		



		

		Print Title

		

		

		Print Name

		

		

		Signature

		



		Reviewer:

		

		



		Regulatory Coordinator

		Tina Searcy

		



		

		Print Title

		

		

		Print Name

		

		

		Signature

		



		Approver:

		

		



		General Manager Kiggavik

		Frédéric Guérin

		



		

		Print Title

		

		

		Print Name

		

		

		Signature

		





�ggg



�do







Uncontrolled copy printed on May 8, 2009




